

From: Michael Lewis

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 08, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0761-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

The application has been amended to specify that the area of operation for the two mobiles that would operate under the license as requested would be limited to within 105 kilometers of the fixed stations. Moreover, the mobile operations would not extend beyond the aggregate geographic area established by the coordinates of the fixed locations; the applicant proposes to evaluate propagation characteristics of the fixed locations, among other things, in part through the use of mobiles which would be deployed while the applicant travels between fixed locations.